

## Kettering Health and Wellbeing Forum

**Thursday 19 January 2017, 10.00-12.00**

Kettering Police Social Club, The Police Station, London Road, Kettering, NN15 7QP

### Present:

Trish Dewar ( <b>TD</b> )	<b>Chair.</b> Groundwork / Kettering Voluntary Network
Vinny Anderson ( <b>VA</b> )	Citizens Advice Bureau
Kanchan Bhanage ( <b>KB</b> )	Health and Wellbeing Officer, Kettering Borough Council
Carolyn Bantin ( <b>CB</b> )	NHFT – Early Intervention
Charlie Brewster ( <b>CB</b> )	Southfield School, Kettering PE & School Sport Partnership
Donna Burnett ( <b>DB</b> )	Kettering General Hospital
John Conway ( <b>JC</b> )	Kettering Borough Council
Richard Cook ( <b>RC</b> )	Kettering General Hospital
Rajwinder Gangotra ( <b>RG</b> )	Public Health, NCC
Charlotte Goodwin ( <b>CG</b> )	First For Wellbeing
Ian Jelley ( <b>IJ</b> )	Councillor, Kettering Borough Council
Mark Layer ( <b>ML</b> )	Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service
Sean Marshall ( <b>SM</b> )	Northamptonshire Police (Kettering)
Jenna Parton ( <b>JP</b> )	First For Wellbeing
Shannon Petrossian ( <b>SPe</b> )	Kettering Borough Council
Shirley Plenderleith ( <b>SP</b> )	Kettering Borough Council
Karen Seagrove ( <b>KS</b> )	Nene CCG, <i>Minutes</i>
Lesley Thurland ( <b>LTh</b> )	Councillor, Kettering Borough Council

### Apologies

Tracey Angus ( <b>TA</b> )	Nene CCG
Mick Berry ( <b>MB</b> )	Northants Fire and Rescue Service
Rachel Bradshaw-Wilson ( <b>RBW</b> )	Accommodation Concern
Sonia Bray ( <b>SB</b> )	Healthwatch
Carole Carson ( <b>CC</b> )	Youth Works CIC
Eileen Hales ( <b>EH</b> )	Councillor, Northamptonshire County Council
Peter Lynch ( <b>PL</b> )	Health and Wellbeing Board
Sandra Mellors ( <b>SM</b> )	NHFT
Louise Tarplee ( <b>LT</b> )	Nene CCG

### 1. Introduction

**TD** welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies were received as noted above.

### 2. Minutes of the previous meeting held 11 November 2016

(KHWB-17-01)

The minutes were agreed as an accurate record.

TD invited the group to suggest potential venues for future meetings as this would be a good way to increase knowledge of local organisations and the work going on. CB offered to hold a future meeting at Southfields School.

### 3. Action Log of the previous meeting held 11 November 2016

(KHWB-17-02)

Action Log Item 12 – *This is an ongoing action*

Action Log Item 14 – EH not present, update at next meeting. *Action ongoing*

Action Log Item 15 – Lynsey Burgess attending this meeting to speak about Diabetes. *Action complete*

### 4. Partner Updates

(Papers already circulated)

There were no questions on the circulated Partner Updates.

RC gave a brief update around the work being carried out at KGH on car-parking, the main points were:

- Current main entrance was to become ambulance access only, with a red route to follow through the site
- Patient and Visitor traffic would come in past the ambulance station
- Carpark B would become the Long Term carpark, Carpark A would become the Short Term carpark
- A planning application had been submitted for carpark improvements that would provide an additional 200 parking spaces
- Further information available on KGH website - [KGH Carpark Developments 18 Jan 2017 Update](#)

## 5. Kettering Health and Wellbeing Forum – Plans and Priorities

The group discussed the history of KHWWBF and plans for the future, the main points were:

- The Forum has been meeting since 2011, an example of a significant achievement was given as the relationship of KGH and Kettering Foodbank which developed from relevant people meeting at a Forum meeting.
- Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service have been able to develop their relationships with vulnerable people in their own homes, using contacts from the voluntary sector
- It was agreed that Diabetes prevention should be a priority to be highlighted to young people. It was noted that the group felt the Daphne and Desmond services were valuable, although it was felt that more information was needed on these
- KBC, NCC Public Health and KGH had involvement in upcoming public events surrounding diabetes and were developing campaigns, RG and KB agreed to get together and discuss their strategies. DB noted that she organised public engagement events and provided KGH Consultants to speak at these events
- RG asked how GPs were linking in with the work being carried out, RG to contact TA to discuss
- First For Wellbeing now have a joint post at CAB and can offer funded places for weight management, it was agreed that it would be beneficial for KBC to link in with FFW so that referrals to FFW services can be made
- Discussion around publicising initiatives using local radio and KGH radio (not currently active)
- Diabetes Awareness Week 12-18 June 2017 – RG to provide some information for circulation to the group and an invitation to contribute
- A directory of Social Prescribing services was considered to useful, FFW believed they had something similar, and the online directory which formed the Kettering Futures Partnership website could be used for warm referrals by member organisations

*(1055 – SP, JJ and LTh leave)*

<b>ACTION: 1 (#1)</b> RG to contact TA to discuss GP involvement with Diabetes prevention strategies	<b>RG</b>
<b>ACTION: 2 (#2)</b> RG to provide information on Diabetes Awareness week for circulation	<b>RG</b>
<b>ACTION: 3 (#3)</b> JP to compile summary of case studies regarding referrals made by FFW	<b>JP</b>

## 7. Any Other Business

SPe spoke to the group about the KBC Local Strategic Partnership strategy which was currently in draft format. Feedback was invited from those present on the Health and Wellbeing objectives, to get a clearer idea on what the Forum members wanted. The strategy was a 3year plan, and would be drafted for publication by the end of March 2017. It was suggested that Diabetes should be included as a priority area for Year 1. SPe requested that the attendees discuss with their organisations and feedback with clear objectives. SPe to send KS the draft strategy, KS to circulate to the group for comments.

*(1100-1120 Break)*

It was noted that the Diabetes speaker had not yet arrived, general discussion ensued:

- Discussion around the need for clinical representation at this meeting, agreed that a GP attendance would be a valuable addition, suggestion made to invite representation from Primary Care, Dental and Pharmacy areas of work
- TD informed the group about recent Lotto funding received in Northamptonshire, highlighting Family Support Link based in Wellingborough who had received £500k
- Discussion around what could be done by the group if funding was available, such as a public event or promotion. TD advised that the group would need to think about what they wanted to do in order to apply for any funding
- RG agreed to circulate (through KS) information around Adverse Childhood Experiences to the group
- TD spoke to the group about the Tesco Bags Of Help campaign, and encouraged people to support this. It was noted that organisations could go online and apply to be featured in this campaign for funding

It was noted that the next meeting was to be held on **Thursday 16 March 10.00-12.00** (not the later time indicated on the Agenda), TD provided the Green Patch address as **Valley Walk, Kettering, NN16 0LU**

<b>ACTION: 4 (#4)</b> KS to circulate KBC draft LSP for discussion and comment by Forum member organisations	<b>KS</b>
<b>ACTION: 5 (#5)</b> SPe to bring next draft of KBC LSP strategy to next meeting	<b>SPe</b>
<b>ACTION: 6 (#6)</b> RG to send information re Adverse Childhood Experiences to KS for circulation	<b>RG (KS)</b>

## 6. Diabetes Pathway

*The speaker was delayed and arrived too late to give a presentation at this meeting, the Chair agreed to rearrange for attendance at the next meeting.*

<b>ACTION: 7 (#7)</b> Arrange for speaker to attend from Diabetes Multi-Disciplinary Team	<b>KS</b>
---	-----------

### NEXT MEETING

Thursday 16 March 2017 1000-1200  
**The Green Patch, Valley Walk, Kettering, NN16 0LU**